Student Bounts, com

Published Mark Schemes for GCE A2 Government and Politics

January 2010

Issued: April 2010 Revised: May 2010

SHILDERIH BOUNTS, COM

Student Bounty.com NORTHERN IRELAND GENERAL CERTIFICATE OF SECONDARY EDUC AND NORTHERN IRELAND GENERAL CERTIFICATE OF EDUCATION

MARK SCHEMES (2010)

Foreword

Introduction

Mark Schemes are published to assist teachers and students in their preparation for examinations. Through the mark schemes teachers and students will be able to see what examiners are looking for in response to questions and exactly where the marks have been awarded. The publishing of the mark schemes may help to show that examiners are not concerned about finding out what a student does not know but rather with rewarding students for what they do know.

The Purpose of Mark Schemes

Examination papers are set and revised by teams of examiners and revisers appointed by the Council. The teams of examiners and revisers include experienced teachers who are familiar with the level and standards expected of 16- and 18-year-old students in schools and colleges. The job of the examiners is to set the guestions and the mark schemes; and the job of the revisers is to review the questions and mark schemes commenting on a large range of issues about which they must be satisfied before the question papers and mark schemes are finalised.

The questions and the mark schemes are developed in association with each other so that the issues of differentiation and positive achievement can be addressed right from the start. Mark schemes therefore are regarded as a part of an integral process which begins with the setting of questions and ends with the marking of the examination.

The main purpose of the mark scheme is to provide a uniform basis for the marking process so that all the markers are following exactly the same instructions and making the same judgements in so far as this is possible. Before marking begins a standardising meeting is held where all the markers are briefed using the mark scheme and samples of the students' work in the form of scripts. Consideration is also given at this stage to any comments on the operational papers received from teachers and their organisations. During this meeting, and up to and including the end of the marking, there is provision for amendments to be made to the mark scheme. What is published represents this final form of the mark scheme.

It is important to recognise that in some cases there may well be other correct responses which are equally acceptable to those published: the mark scheme can only cover those responses which emerged in the examination. There may also be instances where certain judgements may have to be left to the experience of the examiner, for example, where there is no absolute correct response - all teachers will be familiar with making such judgements.

The Council hopes that the mark schemes will be viewed and used in a constructive way as a further support to the teaching and learning processes.

SHILDERIH BOUNTS, COM

CONTENTS

A2 1

A2 2

SHIIDENHBOUNKY.COM

SHILDERIH BOUNTS, COM



Student Bounty.com

ADVANCED
General Certificate of Education
January 2010

Government and Politics

Assessment Unit A2 1

Comparative Government

[AQ211]

FRIDAY 22 JANUARY, MORNING

MARK SCHEME

General Marking Instructions

Student Bounty.com These mark schemes are intended to ensure that the AS/A2 examinations are marked confairly. The mark schemes provide examiners with an indication of the nature and range of cand responses likely to be worthy of credit. They also set out the criteria which they should apply in a marks to candidates' responses. The mark schemes should be read in conjunction with these generations marking instructions which apply to all papers.

Quality of candidates' responses

In marking the examination papers, examiners will be looking for a quality of response reflecting the level of maturity which may reasonably be expected of 17- and 18-year-olds, which is the age at which the majority of candidates sit their AS/A2 examinations.

Flexibility in marking

The mark schemes are not intended to be totally prescriptive. For many questions, there may be a number of equally legitimate responses and different methods by which the candidates may achieve good marks. No mark scheme can cover all the answers which candidates may produce. In the event of unanticipated answers, examiners are expected to use their professional judgement to assess the validity of answers. If an answer is particularly problematic, then examiners should seek the guidance of the Supervising Examiner for the paper concerned.

Positive marking

Examiners are encouraged to be positive in their marking, giving appropriate credit for valid responses rather than penalising candidates for errors or omissions. Examiners should make use of the whole of the available mark range for any particular question and be prepared to award full marks for a response which is as good as might reasonably be expected for 17- and 18-year-old GCE candidates. Conversely, marks should only be awarded for valid responses and not given for an attempt which is completely incorrect and inappropriate.

Types of mark schemes

Mark schemes for questions which require candidates to respond in extended written form are marked on the basis of levels of response which take account of the quality of written communication. These questions are indicated on the cover of the examination paper.

Other questions which require only short answers are marked on a point for point basis with marks awarded for each valid piece of information provided.

Levels of response

Questions requiring extended written answers are marked in terms of levels of response. In deciding which level of response to award, examiners should look for the 'best fit' bearing in mind that weakness in one area may be compensated for by strength in another. In deciding which mark within a particular level to award to any response, examiners are expected to use their professional judgement. The following guidance is provided to assist examiners.

Threshold performance: Response which just merits inclusion in this level and should be awarded a mark at or near the bottom of the range.

Intermediate performance: Response which clearly merits inclusion in the level and should be awarded a mark at or near the middle of the range.

High performance: Response which fully satisfies the level description and should be awarded a mark at or near the top of the range.

Quality of written communication

Student Bounty.com Quality of written communication is taken into account in assessing candidates' responses to questions that require them to respond in extended written form. These questions are marked the basis of levels of response. The description for each level of response includes reference to the quality of written communication which is incorporated within the marks awarded for AO3. Where the quality of candidates' subject knowledge and understanding is not matched by the quality of written communication, marks awarded will not exceed the maximum for Level 4.

Option A: The United Kingdom and the United States of America Section A

1 **Background**

Student Bounts, com The debate about whether the Constitution provides for the effective government of the USA pre-dates the 1970s, contrary to the implication in the Source. Certainly since the 1970s the debate has intensified as the United States political system has seemingly struggled to cope with the issues facing it. The Source indicates the causes of the deadlock which grips the USA on a regular basis. Candidates need to identify the consequences in terms of the inability of the system to cope and to identify examples of where this has been apparent. However, the view in the Source is not a universally accepted one. There are those who believe that the Constitution's adaptability has enabled it to deal effectively with a changing society and a changing world. Candidates need to support this argument with relevant evidence.

Weaker answers will tend to rely upon the Source and provide little further evidence. Better answers will be balanced and will offer a range of evidence. An answer that makes no reference to the Source can score a maximum of Level 4.

An answer that has no balance can score a maximum of Level 4. An answer that contains no examples or evidence can achieve a maximum of Level 3.

Level 1 ([1]-[6])

AO1: 2 marks; AO2: 3 marks; AO3: 1 mark

The candidate demonstrates limited knowledge and understanding of the debate about the Constitution's role in providing for effective government and makes little attempt to answer the question. The answer is ill-informed and/or has a high degree of irrelevant material and/or makes general statements and/or contains no evidence or examples (AO1). There is little analysis and evaluation of political information, arguments and explanations (AO2). Spelling, punctuation and grammar contain significant errors. An argument or explanation, if present, is ill-informed and poorly constructed. The level of communication and use of political vocabulary are both limited (AO3).

Level 2 ([7]-[12])

AO1: 4 marks; AO2: 6 marks; AO3: 2 marks

The candidate demonstrates outline knowledge and understanding of the Constitution's role in providing for effective government but there are major gaps in this knowledge and understanding and only a limited attempt is made to answer the question. The response contains some relevant material but also significant irrelevant or general material. Some relevant evidence or examples are provided (AO1). There is limited analysis and simple evaluation of political information. arguments and explanations (AO2). The quality of spelling, punctuation and grammar is satisfactory. An argument or explanation is constructed although communication and structure tend to be narrative or descriptive. There is some use of appropriate political vocabulary (AO3).

Level 3 ([13]-[18])

AO1: 6 marks; AO2: 9 marks; AO3: 3 marks

The candidate demonstrates sound knowledge and understanding of the Constitution's role in providing for effective government but there are some gaps in this knowledge and understanding. The response makes a reasonable attempt at answering the question and contains relevant material along with some more general material. Relevant evidence or examples are provided (AO1). There is sound analysis and evaluation of political information, arguments and explanations (AO2). The quality of spelling, punctuation and grammar is generally good. A structured argument is constructed, displaying effective communication and presentation of ideas. A suitable conclusion is reached and there is good use of appropriate political vocabulary (AO3).

Level 4 ([19]-[24])

AO1: 7 marks; AO2: 12 marks; AO3: 5 marks

Student Bounty.com The candidate demonstrates accurate, detailed and comprehensive knowledge and understanding of the Constitution's role in providing for effective government and uses this to fully address the requirements of the guestion. Accurate evidence and examples are deployed to illustrate points made (AO1). There is clear and full analysis and evaluation of political information, arguments and explanations (AO2). Spelling, punctuation and grammar are of a consistently high standard. A cogent and coherent argument is constructed which displays clear communication and presentation of ideas. There is extensive use of appropriate political vocabulary and a reasoned conclusion is reached (AO3).

Level 5 ([25]-[30])

AO1: 8 marks; AO2: 15 marks; AO3: 7 marks

The candidate demonstrates precise, exhaustive and almost flawless knowledge and understanding of the Constitution's role in providing for effective government and deploys this to produce an exemplary answer to the question. The most relevant and accurate evidence and examples are deployed to illustrate points made extremely effectively (AO1). There is exceptionally thorough and clear analysis and evaluation of political information, arguments and explanations (AO2). Spelling, punctuation and grammar are excellent throughout. A thoroughly convincing and logical argument is constructed which displays highly effective communication and presentation of ideas. There is precise and wide-ranging use of appropriate political vocabulary and a clear and logical conclusion is reached (AO3). [30]

30

Section A

Student Bounty.com Towards the end of their second term, it is common for a US President to be regarded as a "lame duck." This implies that their imminent departure and replacement renders them relatively powerless. Power has effectively shifted to the President-elect and the outgoing President is to some extent treading water until they officially stand down. A president can also become a lame duck earlier in their presidency if they are unable to act or pursue their policy goals because, for example, they are faced by a hostile Congress. If no example is included a maximum of [4] can be achieved. (AO1: 5 marks)

3 **Background**

As part of the system of checks and balances, the Senate has extensive powers to scrutinise and approve/disapprove Presidential appointments. The most public of these are nominations to the Supreme Court and appointments of members of the Cabinet and other similar offices of the federal administration. Non-confirmation requires a President to withdraw the proposal. If only one way in which the Senate can influence appointments is explained, a maximum of Level 3 can be awarded.

Level 1 ([1]-[2])

AO1: 1 mark; AO2: 1 mark

The candidate demonstrates limited knowledge and understanding of how the Senate can affect appointments and makes little attempt to answer the question. The answer is ill-informed and/or has a high degree of irrelevant material. The response contains general statements and/or no evidence or examples (AO1). There is little analysis of political information, arguments and explanations (AO2).

Level 2 ([3]-[4])

AO1: 2 marks; AO2: 2 marks

The candidate demonstrates outline knowledge and understanding of how the Senate can affect appointments but there are major gaps in this knowledge and understanding and only a limited attempt is made to answer the question. The response contains some relevant material but also significant general or irrelevant material. Some relevant evidence or examples are provided (AO1). There is limited analysis and simple evaluation of political information, arguments and explanations (AO2).

Level 3 ([5]-[6])

AO1: 3 marks: AO2: 3 marks

The candidate demonstrates sound knowledge and understanding of how the Senate can affect appointments but there are some gaps in this knowledge and understanding. The response makes a reasonable attempt at answering the question. The response contains relevant material along with some more general material. Relevant evidence or examples are provided (AO1). There is sound analysis and evaluation of political information, arguments and explanations (AO2).

Level 4 ([7]–[8])

AO1: 4 marks; AO2: 4 marks

The candidate demonstrates accurate, detailed and comprehensive knowledge and understanding of how the Senate can affect appointments and uses this to fully address the requirements of the question. Accurate evidence and examples are deployed (AO1). There is clear and full analysis and evaluation of political information, arguments and explanations (AO2).

AO1: 5 marks; AO2: 5 marks

Student Bounty.com The candidate demonstrates precise knowledge and understanding of how the Senate can affect appointments and deploys this to produce an exemplary response to the question. The most relevant and accurate evidence and examples are deployed to illustrate points made extremely effectively (AO1). There is exceptionally thorough and clear analysis and evaluation of political information, arguments and explanations (AO2).

Background

In keeping with legislatures in other democratic societies, Congress and Parliament have a crucial representative role. In the case of Congress this applies to members of both houses, but in the UK it is only the Commons that plays a representative role. Elected members in both the US and UK are responsible for representing those who elected them and expected to serve their constituents. A member who is perceived as neglecting the interests of their constituents has little chance of re-election. There are significant similarities in how members perform their representative role. There are a number of important contrasts between the two systems that affect the representative role. These include the greater significance of party in UK politics; the differences between the two systems in how candidates are funded; the different cultures of the US and UK; and the greater frequency of elections in the US, particularly for members of the House.

Weaker answers will tend to be unbalanced and offer a limited range of evidence. Stronger answers will both compare and contrast and will have greater evidence. An answer that has no balance can score a maximum of Level 4. An answer that contains no examples or evidence can achieve a maximum of Level 3.

Level 1 ([1]-[5])

AO1: 2 marks; AO2: 2 marks; AO3: 1 mark

The candidate demonstrates limited knowledge and understanding of the representative role of Congress and Parliament and makes little attempt to answer the question. The answer is ill-informed and/or has a high degree of irrelevant material. The response contains general statements and/or includes no evidence or examples (AO1). There is little analysis and evaluation of information, arguments and explanations. There is little recognition of basic similarities and differences between political systems (AO2). Spelling, punctuation and grammar contain significant errors. An argument or explanation, if present, is ill-informed and poorly constructed. The level of communication and use of political vocabulary are both limited (AO3).

Level 2 ([6]-[10])

AO1: 3 marks; AO2: 5 marks; AO3: 2 marks

The candidate demonstrates outline knowledge and understanding of the representative role of Congress and Parliament but there are major gaps in this knowledge and understanding and only a limited attempt is made to answer the question. The response contains some relevant material but also significant irrelevant or general material. Some relevant evidence or examples are provided (AO1). There is limited analysis and simple evaluation of political information, arguments and explanations. There is some recognition of basic similarities and differences between political systems (AO2). The quality of spelling, punctuation and grammar is satisfactory. An argument or explanation is constructed although communication and structure tend to be narrative or descriptive. There is some use of appropriate political vocabulary (AO3).

Level 3 ([11]-[15])

AO1: 4 marks; AO2: 8 marks; AO3: 3 marks

Student Bounty.com The candidate demonstrates sound knowledge and understanding of the representative role of Congress and Parliament but there are some gaps in this knowledge and understanding. The response makes a reasonable attempt at answering the question and contains relevant material along with some more general material. Relevant evidence or examples are provided (AO1). There is sound analysis and evaluation of political information, arguments and explanations. There is a reasonable attempt at comparing political systems (AO2). The quality of spelling, punctuation and grammar is generally good. A structured argument is constructed, displaying effective communication and presentation of ideas. A suitable conclusion is reached and there is good use of appropriate political vocabulary (AO3).

Level 4 ([16]-[20])

AO1: 5 marks; AO2: 11 marks; AO3: 4 marks

The candidate demonstrates accurate, detailed and comprehensive knowledge and understanding of the representative role of Congress and Parliament and uses this to fully address the requirements of the question. Accurate evidence and examples are deployed to illustrate points made (AO1). There is clear and full analysis and evaluation of political information, arguments and explanations. There is effective comparison of political systems (AO2). Spelling, punctuation and grammar are of a consistently high standard. A cogent and coherent argument is constructed which displays clear communication and presentation of ideas. There is extensive use of appropriate political vocabulary and a reasoned conclusion is reached (AO3).

Level 5 ([21]-[25])

AO1: 6 marks; AO2: 14 marks; AO3: 5 marks

The candidate demonstrates precise, exhaustive and almost flawless knowledge and understanding of the representative role of Congress and Parliament and deploys this to produce an exemplary answer to the question. The most relevant and accurate evidence and examples are deployed to illustrate points made extremely effectively (AO1). There is exceptionally thorough and clear analysis and evaluation of political information, arguments and explanations. There is highly effective comparison of political systems (AO2). Spelling, punctuation and grammar are excellent throughout. A thoroughly convincing and logical argument is constructed which displays highly effective communication and presentation of ideas. There is precise and wide-ranging use of appropriate political vocabulary and a clear and logical conclusion is reached (AO3). [25]

(a) Background 5

Upon becoming the head of government, both the President and the Prime Minister have the power to choose a group of individuals who will make up their Cabinet. The intention is that some form of collective government will operate rather than rule by a single individual. This idea of collective Cabinet responsibility for government is, however, much more of a feature of UK government than in the US where the Constitution does not even mention the Cabinet. In addition to this convention, British Cabinets are made up of the senior members of the governing party who have earned the right to sit in the Executive. US Cabinet members by contrast are the appointees of the President. To this extent, Presidents can and have been much less constrained by their Cabinet than British Prime Ministers. This picture has been clouded by the growth of Prime Ministerial power and a consequent decline in the power and status of cabinet. The Prime Minister is, in the view of many, increasingly 'Presidential.' One consequence of this is that recent Prime Ministers seem to have been less constrained by their Cabinets than

Student Bounty.com the theory would suggest. This view has in turn been challenged by the evidence that the two most powerful Prime Ministers of the last 30 years were forced by their colleagues to go before they wanted to. Weaker answers will lack balance and have limited concrete evidence. Stronger answers will have more evidence and be better balanced. An answer that has no balance can score a maximum of Level 4. An answer that contains no examples or evidence can achieve a maximum of Level 3.

Level 1 ([1]-[6])

AO1: 2 marks; AO2: 3 marks; AO3: 1 mark

The candidate demonstrates limited knowledge and understanding of the significance of the Cabinet in the UK and US and makes little attempt to answer the question. The answer is ill-informed and/or has a high degree of irrelevant material. The response contains general statements and/or includes no evidence or examples (AO1). There is little analysis and evaluation of information, arguments and explanations. There is little recognition of basic similarities and differences between political systems (AO2). Spelling, punctuation and grammar contain significant errors. An argument or explanation, if present, is ill-informed and poorly constructed. The level of communication and use of political vocabulary are both limited (AO3).

Level 2 ([7]-[12])

AO1: 4 marks; AO2: 6 marks; AO3: 2 marks

The candidate demonstrates outline knowledge and understanding of the significance of the Cabinet in the UK and US but there are major gaps in this knowledge and understanding and only a limited attempt is made to answer the question. The response contains some relevant material but also significant irrelevant or general material. Some relevant evidence or examples are provided (AO1). There is limited analysis and simple evaluation of political information, arguments and explanations. There is some recognition of basic similarities and differences between political systems (AO2). The quality of spelling, punctuation and grammar is satisfactory. An argument or explanation is constructed although communication and structure tend to be narrative or descriptive. There is some use of appropriate political vocabulary (AO3).

Level 3 ([13]-[18])

AO1: 6 marks; AO2: 9 marks; AO3: 3 marks

The candidate demonstrates sound knowledge and understanding of the significance of the Cabinet in the UK and US but there are some gaps in this knowledge and understanding. The response makes a reasonable attempt at answering the question and contains relevant material along with some more general material. Relevant evidence or examples are provided (AO1). There is sound analysis and evaluation of political information, arguments and explanations. There is a reasonable attempt at comparing political systems (AO2). The quality of spelling, punctuation and grammar is generally good. A structured argument is constructed, displaying effective communication and presentation of ideas. A suitable conclusion is reached and there is good use of appropriate political vocabulary (AO3).

Level 4 ([19]-[24])

AO1: 7 marks; AO2: 12 marks; AO3: 5 marks

Student Bounty.com The candidate demonstrates accurate, detailed and comprehensive knowledge and understanding of the significance of the Cabinet in the UK and US and uses this to fully address the requirements of the question. Accurate evidence and examples are deployed to illustrate points made (AO1). There is clear and full analysis and evaluation of political information, arguments and explanations. There is effective comparison of political systems (AO2). Spelling, punctuation and grammar are of a consistently high standard. A cogent and coherent argument is constructed which displays clear communication and presentation of ideas. There is extensive use of appropriate political vocabulary and a reasoned conclusion is reached (AO3).

Level 5 ([25]-[30])

AO1: 8 marks; AO2: 15 marks; AO3: 7 marks

The candidate demonstrates precise, exhaustive and almost flawless knowledge and understanding of the significance of the Cabinet in the UK and US and deploys this to produce an exemplary answer to the question. The most relevant and accurate evidence and examples are deployed to illustrate points made extremely effectively (AO1). There is exceptionally thorough and clear analysis and evaluation of political information, arguments and explanations. There is highly effective comparison of political systems (AO2). Spelling, punctuation and grammar are excellent throughout. A thoroughly convincing and logical argument is constructed which displays highly effective communication and presentation of ideas. There is precise and wide-ranging use of appropriate political vocabulary and a clear and logical conclusion is reached (AO3). [30]

(b) Background

One ingredient of a democratic political system is that the legislature should not be a puppet of the Executive but should possess a strong degree of independence to act as a scrutiny and legislative body. This theory seems to operate more effectively in the US, largely because of the stricter application of the principle of separation of powers. The greater power of party in Britain and the fact that the executive is part of the legislature in the UK also contribute to a much greater degree of Executive control. But this is not the complete picture. Executive dominance in the UK is never certain and Parliament has proven repeatedly that the Government can not treat it with contempt. The last decade has been a period of increased Parliamentary independence. It would also be wrong to underestimate the capacity of the Executive in the US to manipulate and control Congress, especially when the same party is in control of both the White House and Congress. Weaker answers will lack balance and have limited concrete evidence. Stronger answers will have more evidence and be better balanced. An answer that has no balance can score a maximum of Level 4. An answer that contains no examples or evidence can achieve a maximum of Level 3.

Level 1 ([1]-[6])

AO1: 2 marks; AO2: 3 marks; AO3: 1 mark

The candidate demonstrates limited knowledge and understanding of Executive control over the legislature in the US and UK and makes little attempt to answer the question. The answer is ill-informed and/or has a high degree of irrelevant material. The response contains general statements and/or includes no evidence or examples (AO1). There is little analysis and evaluation of information, arguments and explanations. There is little recognition of basic similarities and differences between political systems (AO2). Spelling, punctuation and grammar contain significant errors. An

argument or explanation, if present, is ill-informed and poorly constructed. The level of communication and use of political vocabulary are both limited (AO3).

Level 2 ([7]-[12])

AO1: 4 marks; AO2: 6 marks; AO3: 2 marks

Student Bounty.com The candidate demonstrates outline knowledge and understanding of Executive control over the legislature in the US and UK but there are major gaps in this knowledge and understanding and only a limited attempt is made to answer the question. The response contains some relevant material but also significant irrelevant or general material. Some relevant evidence or examples are provided (AO1). There is limited analysis and simple evaluation of political information, arguments and explanations. There is some recognition of basic similarities and differences between political systems (AO2). The quality of spelling, punctuation and grammar is satisfactory. An argument or explanation is constructed although communication and structure tend to be narrative or descriptive. There is some use of appropriate political vocabulary (AO3).

Level 3 ([13]-[18])

AO1: 6 marks; AO2: 9 marks; AO3: 3 marks

The candidate demonstrates sound knowledge and understanding of Executive control over the legislature in the US and UK but there are some gaps in this knowledge and understanding. The response makes a reasonable attempt at answering the question and contains relevant material along with some more general material. Relevant evidence or examples are provided (AO1). There is sound analysis and evaluation of political information, arguments and explanations. There is a reasonable attempt at comparing political systems (AO2). The quality of spelling, punctuation and grammar is generally good. A structured argument is constructed, displaying effective communication and presentation of ideas. A suitable conclusion is reached and there is good use of appropriate political vocabulary (AO3).

Level 4 ([19]-[24])

AO1: 7 marks: AO2: 12 marks: AO3: 5 marks

The candidate demonstrates accurate, detailed and comprehensive knowledge and understanding of Executive control over the legislature in the US and UK and uses this to fully address the requirements of the question. Accurate evidence and examples are deployed to illustrate points made (AO1). There is clear and full analysis and evaluation of political information, arguments and explanations. There is effective comparison of political systems (AO2). Spelling, punctuation and grammar are of a consistently high standard. A cogent and coherent argument is constructed which displays clear communication and presentation of ideas. There is extensive use of appropriate political vocabulary and a reasoned conclusion is reached (AO3).

Level 5 ([25]-[30])

AO1: 8 marks; AO2: 15 marks; AO3: 7 marks

The candidate demonstrates precise, exhaustive and almost flawless knowledge and understanding of Executive control over the legislature in the US and UK and deploys this to produce an exemplary answer to the question. The most relevant and accurate evidence and examples are deployed to illustrate points made extremely effectively (AO1). There is exceptionally thorough and clear analysis and evaluation of political information, arguments and explanations. There is highly effective comparison of political systems (AO2). Spelling, punctuation and grammar are excellent throughout. A thoroughly convincing and logical argument is constructed which displays

Student Bounty.com highly effective communication and presentation of ideas. There is precise and wide-ranging use of appropriate political vocabulary and a clear and logical conclusion is reached (AO3).

Section B

Option A

Option B: The United Kingdom and the Republic of Ireland

Section A

Background 1

Student Bounty.com The argument that the Irish Constitution needs to be replaced with a totally new document has been made for many years. Critics argue this change is necessary for one of two reasons. First, that the constitution has been changed in such an unplanned and ad hoc manner that a systematic revision is essential. Second, that key parts of the constitution are inappropriate to modern Ireland. The Source refers to the Catholic nature of the 1937 Constitution as one possible reason for replacing the original document. However, the confessional nature of the 1937 document has not prevented major constitutional amendments taking place: the removal of the Catholic church's special position: the legalisation of contraception: and the introduction of divorce. Critics argue that the language of the constitution remains "Catholic" in tone and this needs to be addressed. These critics go on to argue that this is only one of many areas that need to be considered. Supporters of the constitution argue that it has been reformed through both formal and informal methods and that this can continue to take place in the future. This negates the need for a new constitution. Candidates need to support this argument with relevant evidence.

Weaker answers will tend to rely upon the Source and provide little further evidence. Better answers will be balanced and will offer a range of evidence. An answer that makes no reference to the Source can achieve a maximum of Level 4.

An answer that has no balance can score a maximum of Level 4. An answer that contains no examples or evidence can achieve a maximum of Level 3.

Level 1 ([1]-[6])

AO1: 2 marks; AO2: 3 mark; AO3: 1 mark

The candidate demonstrates limited knowledge and understanding of the debate about the need for a new constitution and makes little attempt to answer the question. The answer is ill-informed and/or has a high degree of irrelevant material and/or makes general statements and/or contains no evidence or examples (AO1). There is little analysis and evaluation of political information. arguments and explanations (AO2). Spelling, punctuation and grammar contain significant errors. An argument or explanation, if present, is ill-informed and poorly constructed. The level of communication and use of political vocabulary are both limited. (AO3).

Level 2 ([7]-[12])

AO1: 4 marks; AO2: 6 marks; AO3: 2 marks

The candidate demonstrates outline knowledge and understanding of the debate about the need for a new constitution but there are major gaps in this knowledge and understanding and only a limited attempt is made to answer the question. The response contains some relevant material but also significant irrelevant or general material. Some relevant evidence or examples are provided (AO1). There is limited analysis and simple evaluation of political information, arguments and explanations (AO2). The quality of spelling, punctuation and grammar is satisfactory. An argument or explanation is constructed although communication and structure tend to be narrative or descriptive. There is some use of appropriate political vocabulary (AO3).

Level 3 ([13]-[18])

AO1: 6 marks; AO2: 9 marks; AO3: 3 marks

Student Bounty.com The candidate demonstrates sound knowledge and understanding of the debate about the need for a new constitution but there are some gaps in this knowledge and understanding. The response makes a reasonable attempt at answering the question and contains relevant material along with some more general material. Relevant evidence or examples are provided (AO1). There is sound analysis and evaluation of political information, arguments and explanations (AO2). The quality of spelling, punctuation and grammar is generally good. A structured argument is constructed, displaying effective communication and presentation of ideas. A suitable conclusion is reached and there is good use of appropriate political vocabulary (AO3).

Level 4 ([19]-[24])

AO1: 7 marks; AO2: 12 marks; AO3: 5 marks

The candidate demonstrates accurate, detailed and comprehensive knowledge and understanding of the debate about the need for a new constitution and uses this to fully address the requirements of the question. Accurate evidence and examples are deployed to illustrate points made (AO1). There is clear and full analysis and evaluation of political information, arguments and explanations (AO2). Spelling, punctuation and grammar are of a consistently high standard. A cogent and coherent argument is constructed which displays clear communication and presentation of ideas. There is extensive use of appropriate political vocabulary and a reasoned conclusion is reached (AO3).

Level 5 ([25]-[30])

AO1: 8 marks; AO2: 15 marks; AO3: 7 marks

The candidate demonstrates precise, exhaustive and almost flawless knowledge and understanding of the debate about the need for a new constitution and deploys this to produce an exemplary answer to the question. The most relevant and accurate evidence and examples are deployed to illustrate points made extremely effectively (AO1). There is exceptionally thorough and clear analysis and evaluation of political information, arguments and explanations (AO2). Spelling, punctuation and grammar are excellent throughout. A thoroughly convincing and logical argument is constructed which displays highly effective communication and presentation of ideas. There is precise and wide-ranging use of appropriate political vocabulary and a clear and logical conclusion is reached (AO3). [30]

30

Section A

5

2 **Background**

Student Bounts, com For the last twenty years the norm in Irish politics has been one of coalition government and the outside possibility remains of a coalition government emerging in the future in the UK. A coalition government emerges when no party commands an absolute majority of seats in the legislature and can not therefore form a government on its own. A combination of two or more parties go into government together, agreeing to share ministerial posts and compromise on policy positions. Coalitions can, as in the case of the Northern Ireland Executive, be involuntary. If no example is given an maximum of [4] can be achieved.

(AO1: 5 marks)

3 Background

The Seanad has been roundly condemned as being little more than a tame poodle for the Irish Executive, although individual Senators may remain a thorn in the Government's side. The reasons for the Government's ability to control the Seanad are first, its method of appointment, especially the Taoiseach's power to choose a number of Senators; second, the reluctance of many Senators to "rock the boat" in the hope of advancement; third, the limited powers that the Senate possesses. If only one way in which the Executive controls the Seanad is given, a maximum of Level 3 can be achieved.

Level 1 ([1]-[2])

AO1: 1 mark; AO2: 1 mark

The candidate demonstrates limited knowledge and understanding of why the Government is able to control the Seanad and makes little attempt to answer the question. The answer is ill-informed and/or has a high degree of irrelevant material. The response contains general statements and/or no evidence or examples (AO1). There is little analysis of political information, arguments and explanations (AO2).

Level 2 ([3]-[4])

AO1: 2 marks: AO2: 2 marks

The candidate demonstrates outline knowledge and understanding of why the Government is able to control the Seanad but there are major gaps in this knowledge and understanding and only a limited attempt is made to answer the question. The response contains some relevant material but also significant general or irrelevant material. Some relevant evidence or examples are provided (AO1). There is limited analysis and simple evaluation of political information, arguments and explanations (AO2).

Level 3 ([5]-[6])

AO1: 3 marks; AO2: 3 marks

The candidate demonstrates sound knowledge and understanding of why the Government is able to control the Seanad but there are some gaps in this knowledge and understanding. The response makes a reasonable attempt at answering the question. The response contains relevant material along with some more general material. Relevant evidence or examples are provided (AO1). There is sound analysis and evaluation of political information, arguments and explanations (AO2).

AO1: 4 marks; AO2: 4 marks

Student Bounts, com The candidate demonstrates accurate, detailed and comprehensive knowledge and understanding of why the Government is able to control the Seanad and uses this to fully address the requirements of the question. Accurate evidence and examples are deployed (AO1). There is clear and full analysis and evaluation of political information, arguments and explanations (AO2).

Level 5 ([9]-[10])

AO1: 5 marks; AO2: 5 marks

The candidate demonstrates precise knowledge and understanding of why the Government is able to control the Seanad and deploys this to produce an exemplary response to the question. The most relevant and accurate evidence and examples are deployed to illustrate points made extremely effectively (AO1). There is exceptionally thorough and clear analysis and evaluation of political information, arguments and explanations (AO2). [10]

Background 4

In addition to their representative, legislative, legitimation and recruitment functions, the British and Irish Parliaments have a crucial scrutiny function to perform. As the Irish Parliament is based upon the Westminster model it is only to be expected that there will be major similarities between the two systems when it comes to scrutiny. The mechanisms available to MPs and TDs to hold the Executive to account are very similar. The differences arise over how these mechanisms and powers are used. The higher level of localism and therefore the degree of clientelism in Irish politics means that TDs must spend a large part of their time in serving, and being seen to serve, their constituents. This, it is argued, results in less effective scrutiny of the Executive. An alternative view of the effects of localism is that government TDs are more likely to defy their own party than UK MPs, so resulting in greater scrutiny. The willingness of Labour MPs over the past five years to rebel against their party leaders challenges this view. Weaker answers will tend to be unbalanced and offer a limited range of evidence. Stronger answers will both compare and contrast and will have greater evidence. An answer that has no balance can score a maximum of Level 4. An answer that contains no examples or evidence can achieve a maximum of Level 3.

Level 1 ([1]-[5])

AO1: 2 marks; AO2: 2 marks; AO3: 1 mark

The candidate demonstrates limited knowledge and understanding of the scrutiny roles of the UK and Irish Parliaments and makes little attempt to answer the question. The answer is ill-informed and/or has a high degree of irrelevant material. The response contains general statements and/or includes no evidence or examples (AO1). There is little analysis and evaluation of information. arguments and explanations. There is little recognition of basic similarities and differences between political systems (AO2). Spelling, punctuation and grammar contain significant errors. An argument or explanation, if present, is ill-informed and poorly constructed. The level of communication and use of political vocabulary are both limited (AO3).

Level 2 ([6]-[10])

AO1: 3 marks; AO2: 5 marks; AO3: 2 marks

Student Bounts, com The candidate demonstrates outline knowledge and understanding of the scrutiny roles of the UK and Irish Parliaments but there are major gaps in this knowledge and understanding and only a limited attempt is made to answer the question. The response contains some relevant material but also significant irrelevant or general material. Some relevant evidence or examples are provided (AO1). There is limited analysis and simple evaluation of political information, arguments and explanations. There is some recognition of basic similarities and differences between political systems (AO2). The quality of spelling, punctuation and grammar is satisfactory. An argument or explanation is constructed although communication and structure tend to be narrative or descriptive. There is some use of appropriate political vocabulary (AO3).

Level 3 ([11]-[15])

AO1: 4 marks; AO2: 8 marks; AO3: 3 marks

The candidate demonstrates sound knowledge and understanding of the scrutiny roles of the UK and Irish Parliaments but there are some gaps in this knowledge and understanding. The response makes a reasonable attempt at answering the question and contains relevant material along with some more general material. Relevant evidence or examples are provided (AO1). There is sound analysis and evaluation of political information, arguments and explanations. There is a reasonable attempt at comparing political systems (AO2). The quality of spelling, punctuation and grammar is generally good. A structured argument is constructed. displaying effective communication and presentation of ideas. A suitable conclusion is reached and there is good use of appropriate political vocabulary (AO3).

Level 4 ([16]-[20])

AO1: 5 marks; AO2: 11 marks; AO3: 4 marks

The candidate demonstrates accurate, detailed and comprehensive knowledge and understanding of the scrutiny roles of the UK and Irish Parliaments and uses this to fully address the requirements of the question. Accurate evidence and examples are deployed to illustrate points made (AO1). There is clear and full analysis and evaluation of political information, arguments and explanations. There is effective comparison of political systems (AO2). Spelling, punctuation and grammar are of a consistently high standard. A cogent and coherent argument is constructed which displays clear communication and presentation of ideas. There is extensive use of appropriate political vocabulary and a reasoned conclusion is reached (AO3).

Level 5 ([21]-[25])

AO1: 6 marks; AO2: 14 marks; AO3: 5 marks

The candidate demonstrates precise, exhaustive and almost flawless knowledge and understanding of the scrutiny roles of the UK and Irish Parliaments and deploys this to produce an exemplary answer to the question. The most relevant and accurate evidence and examples are deployed to illustrate points made extremely effectively (AO1). There is exceptionally thorough and clear analysis and evaluation of political information, arguments and explanations. There is highly effective comparison of political systems (AO2). Spelling, punctuation and grammar are excellent throughout. A thoroughly convincing and logical argument is constructed which displays highly effective communication and presentation of ideas. There is precise and wide-ranging use of appropriate political vocabulary and a clear and logical conclusion is reached (AO3). [25]

(a) Background

5

SHIIdenHounty.com As both the UK and Irish systems of government are based upon the Westminster model it is clear that there will be many similarities in the powers and roles of the British Prime Minister and Irish Taoiseach. The main differences arise because of the tendency of Irish governments in the past twenty years to be coalitions. This reality weakens the position of the Taoiseach in terms of appointment, Cabinet control and policy formulation. The effect of this has been to make recent Irish leaders more "chairmen" rather than "chiefs." Without the limitations of coalition, British Prime Ministers have been much more dominant. Opponents of this view would suggest that in many ways the British cabinet is something of a coalition and that this constrains the Prime Minister. It must be remembered that the most powerful Prime Ministers of the past thirty years, Thatcher and Blair, both went before they wanted to, because they had lost the support of their Cabinets. Weaker answers will lack balance and have limited concrete evidence. Stronger answers will have more evidence and be better balanced. An answer that has no balance can score a maximum of Level 4. An answer that contains no examples or evidence can achieve a maximum of Level 3.

Level 1 ([1]-[6])

AO1: 2 marks; AO2: 3 marks; AO3: 1 mark

The candidate demonstrates limited knowledge and understanding of the significance of the powers of the Prime Minister and Taoiseach and makes little attempt to answer the question. The answer is ill-informed and/or has a high degree of irrelevant material. The response contains general statements and/or includes no evidence or examples (AO1). There is little analysis and evaluation of information, arguments and explanations. There is little recognition of basic similarities and differences between political systems (AO2). Spelling, punctuation and grammar contain significant errors. An argument or explanation, if present, is ill-informed and poorly constructed. The level of communication and use of political vocabulary are both limited (AO3).

Level 2 ([7]-[12])

AO1: 4 marks; AO2: 6 marks; AO3: 2 marks

The candidate demonstrates outline knowledge and understanding of the significance of the powers of the Prime Minister and Taoiseach but there are major gaps in this knowledge and understanding and only a limited attempt is made to answer the question. The response contains some relevant material but also significant irrelevant or general material. Some relevant evidence or examples are provided (AO1). There is limited analysis and simple evaluation of political information, arguments and explanations. There is some recognition of basic similarities and differences between political systems (AO2). The quality of spelling, punctuation and grammar is satisfactory. An argument or explanation is constructed although communication and structure tend to be narrative or descriptive. There is some use of appropriate political vocabulary (AO3).

Level 3 ([13]-[18])

AO1: 6 marks; AO2: 9 marks; AO3: 3 marks

The candidate demonstrates sound knowledge and understanding of the powers of the Prime Minister and Taoiseach but there are some gaps in this knowledge and understanding. The response makes a reasonable attempt at answering the question and contains relevant material along with some more general material. Relevant evidence or examples are provided (AO1). There is sound analysis and evaluation of political information, arguments and explanations. There is a reasonable attempt at comparing political systems (AO2). The quality of spelling, punctuation and grammar is generally good.

A structured argument is constructed, displaying effective communication and presentation of ideas. A suitable conclusion is reached and there is good use of appropriate political vocabulary (AO3).

Level 4 ([19]-[24])

AO1: 7 marks; AO2: 12 marks; AO3: 5 marks

Student Bounts, com The candidate demonstrates accurate, detailed and comprehensive knowledge and understanding of the powers of the Prime Minister and Taoiseach and uses this to fully address the requirements of the question. Accurate evidence and examples are deployed to illustrate points made (AO1). There is clear and full analysis and evaluation of political information, arguments and explanations. There is effective comparison of political systems (AO2). Spelling, punctuation and grammar are of a consistently high standard. A cogent and coherent argument is constructed which displays clear communication and presentation of ideas. There is extensive use of appropriate political vocabulary and a reasoned conclusion is reached (AO3).

Level 5 ([25]–[30])

AO1: 8 marks; AO2: 15 marks; AO3: 7 marks

The candidate demonstrates precise, exhaustive and almost flawless knowledge and understanding of the powers of the Prime Minister and Taoiseach and deploys this to produce an exemplary answer to the question. The most relevant and accurate evidence and examples are deployed to illustrate points made extremely effectively (AO1). There is exceptionally thorough and clear analysis and evaluation of political information, arguments and explanations. There is highly effective comparison of political systems (AO2). Spelling, punctuation and grammar are excellent throughout. A thoroughly convincing and logical argument is constructed which displays highly effective communication and presentation of ideas. There is precise and wide-ranging use of appropriate political vocabulary and a clear and logical conclusion is reached (AO3). [30]

(b) Background

One ingredient of a democratic political system is that the legislature should not be a puppet of the Executive but should possess a strong degree of independence to act as a scrutiny and legislative body. In keeping with the trend in many political systems, it is argued that there has been a shift of power from the legislature to the Executive in both the UK and Republic of Ireland. This has resulted in much greater executive dominance in both systems. The situation in Ireland is complicated by both the existence of coalition government and the degree of localism in Irish politics. The latter arguably gives the executive even greater potential to dominate the legislature because TDs are so concerned with constituency matters. The former weakens the control of the Executive because it must constantly be aware of the need to "nurse" coalition TDs. It would also be wrong to assert that the British executive has total control over the legislature. The rebelliousness of Government back benchers over the past decade has made Executive control less certain.

Weaker answers will lack balance and have limited concrete evidence. Stronger answers will have more evidence and be better balanced. An answer that has no balance can score a maximum of Level 4. An answer that contains no examples or evidence can achieve a maximum of Level 3.

Level 1 ([1]-[6])

AO1: 2 marks; AO2: 3 marks; AO3: 1 mark

The candidate demonstrates limited knowledge and understanding of Executive control over the legislature in the UK and Republic of Ireland and

Student Bounty.com makes little attempt to answer the question. The answer is ill-informed and/olhas a high degree of irrelevant material. The response contains general statements and/or includes no evidence or examples (AO1). There is little analysis and evaluation of information, arguments and explanations. There is little recognition of basic similarities and differences between political systems (AO2). Spelling, punctuation and grammar contain significant errors. An argument or explanation, if present, is ill-informed and poorly constructed. The level of communication and use of political vocabulary are both limited (AO3).

Level 2 ([7]-[12])

AO1: 4 marks; AO2: 6 marks; AO3: 2 marks

The candidate demonstrates outline knowledge and understanding of Executive control over the legislature in UK and Republic of Ireland but there are major gaps in this knowledge and understanding and only a limited attempt is made to answer the question. The response contains some relevant material but also significant irrelevant or general material. Some relevant evidence or examples are provided (AO1). There is limited analysis and simple evaluation of political information, arguments and explanations. There is some recognition of basic similarities and differences between political systems (AO2). The quality of spelling, punctuation and grammar is satisfactory. An argument or explanation is constructed although communication and structure tend to be narrative or descriptive. There is some use of appropriate political vocabulary (AO3).

Level 3 ([13]-[18])

AO1: 6 marks; AO2: 9 marks; AO3: 3 marks

The candidate demonstrates sound knowledge and understanding of Executive control over the legislature in the UK and Republic of Ireland but there are some gaps in this knowledge and understanding. The response makes a reasonable attempt at answering the question and contains relevant material along with some more general material. Relevant evidence or examples are provided (AO1). There is sound analysis and evaluation of political information, arguments and explanations. There is a reasonable attempt at comparing political systems (AO2). The quality of spelling, punctuation and grammar is generally good. A structured argument is constructed, displaying effective communication and presentation of ideas. A suitable conclusion is reached and there is good use of appropriate political vocabulary (AO3).

Level 4 ([19]-[24])

AO1: 7 marks; AO2: 12 marks; AO3: 5 marks

The candidate demonstrates accurate, detailed and comprehensive knowledge and understanding of Executive control over the legislature in the UK and Republic of Ireland and uses this to fully address the requirements of the question. Accurate evidence and examples are deployed to illustrate points made (AO1). There is clear and full analysis and evaluation of political information, arguments and explanations. There is effective comparison of political systems (AO2). Spelling, punctuation and grammar are of a consistently high standard. A cogent and coherent argument is constructed which displays clear communication and presentation of ideas. There is extensive use of appropriate political vocabulary and a reasoned conclusion is reached (AO3).

Level 5 ([25]-[20])

AO1: 8 marks; AO2: 15 marks; AO3: 7 marks

The candidate demonstrates precise, exhaustive and almost flawless knowledge and understanding of Executive control over the legislature in the

Student Bounty.com UK and Republic of Ireland and deploys this to produce an exemplary answer to the question. The most relevant and accurate evidence and examples are deployed to illustrate points made extremely effectively (AO1). There is exceptionally thorough and clear analysis and evaluation of political information, arguments and explanations. There is highly effective comparison of political systems (AO2). Spelling, punctuation and grammar are excellent throughout. A thoroughly convincing and logical argument is constructed which displays highly effective communication and presentation of ideas. There is precise and wide-ranging use of appropriate political [20] vocabulary and a clear and logical conclusion is reached (AO3).

30
70
100
100

SHILDERIH BOUNTS, COM



Student Bounty Com

ADVANCED

General Certificate of Education

January 2010

Government and Politics

Assessment Unit A2 2
Political Power Political Ideas
[AQ221]

MONDAY 1 FEBRUARY, MORNING

MARK SCHEME

General Marking Instructions

Student Bounty Com These mark schemes are intended to ensure that the AS/A2 examinations are marked confairly. The mark schemes provide examiners with an indication of the nature and range of candi responses likely to be worthy of credit. They also set out the criteria which they should apply in all marks to candidates' responses. The mark scheme should be read in conjunction with these general marking instructions which apply to all papers.

Quality of candidates' responses

In marking the examination papers, examiners will be looking for a quality of response reflecting the level of maturity which may reasonably be expected of 17- and 18-year-olds, which is the age at which the majority of candidates sit their AS/A2 examinations.

Flexibility in marking

The mark schemes which accompany the specimen examination papers are not intended to be totally prescriptive. For many questions, there may be a number of equally legitimate responses and different methods by which the candidates may achieve good marks. No mark scheme can cover all the answers which candidates may produce. In the event of unanticipated answers, examiners are expected to use their professional judgement to assess the validity of answers. If an answer is particularly problematic, then examiners should seek the guidance of the Supervising Examiner for the paper concerned.

Positive marking

Examiners are encouraged to be positive in their marking, giving appropriate credit for valid responses rather than penalising candidates for errors or omissions. Examiners should make use of the whole of the available mark range for any particular question and be prepared to award full marks for a response which is as good as might reasonably be expected for a 17- and 18-year-old GCE candidates. Conversely, marks should only be awarded for valid responses and not given for an attempt which is completely incorrect or inappropriate.

Types of mark schemes

Mark Schemes for questions which require candidates to respond in extended written form are marked on the basis of levels of response which take account of the quality of written communication. These questions are indicated on the cover of the examination paper.

Other questions which require only short answers are marked on a point for point basis with marks awarded for each valid piece of information provided.

Levels of Response

Student Bounty.com Questions requiring extended written answers are marked in terms of levels of response. In which level of response to award, examiners should look for the "best fit" bearing in mind that in one area may be compensated for by strength in another. In deciding which mark within a partic level to award any response, examiners are expected to use their professional judgement. The follow guidance is provided to assist examiners:

Threshold performance: Response which just merits inclusion in the level and should be awarded a mark at or near the bottom of the range.

Intermediate performance: Response which clearly merits inclusion in the level and should be awarded a mark at or near the middle of the range.

High performance: Response which fully satisfies the level description and should be awarded a mark at or near the top of the range.

Quality of Written Communication

Quality of written communication is taken into account in assessing candidates' responses to all questions that require them to respond in extended written form. These questions are marked on the basis of levels of response. The description for each level of response includes reference to the quality of written communication which is incorporated within the marks awarded for AO3. Where the quality of candidates' subject knowledge and understanding is not matched by the quality of written communication, marks awarded will not exceed the maximum for Level 4.

Option A: Political Power

1 **Background**

Student Bounty.com The Source suggests that the level of economic development in a country has an important effect upon the level of political stability in that society. One other factor affecting stability is the extent to which all sections of society believe they benefit equally from the state in terms of economic and social transfers: a strong sense of relative deprivation can de-stabilise the state. Major social cleavages in society can have consequences for stability as can the extent of opportunities for the people to influence those who control the state. Other factors that can have a destabilising effect are war, economic sanctions and rapid economic growth. If no reference is made to the Source a maximum of Level 3 can be awarded. If there is no reference to examples or evidence a maximum of Level 3 can be awarded. (AO1: 6 marks; AO2: 3 marks) [10]

2 **Background**

The Source states that affluent societies have a high degree of political stability and are generally free from internal conflict. This implies that when societies are relatively wealthy they are able to use this to provide citizens with those things that are likely to gain the support of the population. Employment levels tend to be higher in affluent societies and direct employment by the state is also at a high level. Both are likely to legitimise the state in the eyes of the people. Wealthy societies are also able to invest in education, social services and health care to a much greater extent than poorer societies. The citizens in wealthy societies therefore enjoy very tangible benefits for which the state can be seen as being responsible. Affluent societies also tend to be more economically stable and avoid the turbulence found in poorer economic systems. Arguably, it is economic stability and security that is the greatest source of state legitimacy. An answer that makes no reference to the Source can achieve a maximum of Level 4.

An answer that contains no supporting evidence or examples can achieve a maximum of Level 3.

Level 1 ([1]-[3])

AO1: 1 mark: AO2: 1 mark: AO3: 1 mark

The candidate demonstrates limited knowledge and understanding of the factors that may lead to affluent societies being more stable and makes little attempt to answer the question. The answer is ill-informed and/or has a high degree of irrelevant material. The response contains general statements and/or includes no evidence or examples (AO1). There is little analysis and evaluation of information, arguments and explanations. There is little recognition of basic similarities and differences between political systems (AO2). Spelling, punctuation and grammar contain significant errors. An argument or explanation, if present, is ill-informed and poorly constructed. The level of communication and use of political vocabulary are both limited (AO3).

Level 2 ([4]-[6])

AO1: 2 marks; AO2: 2 marks; AO3: 2 marks

The candidate demonstrates outline knowledge and understanding of factors that may lead to affluent societies being more stable but there are major gaps in this knowledge and understanding, and only a limited attempt is made to answer the question. The response contains some relevant material but also significant irrelevant or general material. Some relevant evidence or examples are provided (AO1). There is limited analysis and simple evaluation of political information,

Student Bounty.com arguments and explanations. There is some recognition of basic similarities and differences between political systems (AO2). The quality of spelling, punctuation and grammar is satisfactory. An argument or explanation is constructed although communication and structure tend to be narrative or descriptive. There is some use of appropriate political vocabulary (AO3).

Level 3 ([7]–[9])

AO1: 3 marks; AO2: 3 marks; AO3: 3 marks

The candidate demonstrates sound knowledge and understanding of factors that may lead to affluent societies being more stable but there are some gaps in this knowledge and understanding. The response makes a reasonable attempt at answering the question and contains relevant material along with some more general material. Relevant evidence or examples are provided (AO1). There is sound analysis and evaluation of political information, arguments and explanations. There is a reasonable attempt at comparing political systems (AO2). The quality of spelling, punctuation and grammar is generally good. A structured argument is constructed, displaying effective communication and presentation of ideas. A suitable conclusion is reached and there is good use of appropriate political vocabulary (AO3).

Level 4 ([10]-[12])

AO1: 4 marks; AO2: 4 marks; AO3: 4 marks

The candidate demonstrates accurate, detailed and comprehensive knowledge and understanding of factors that may lead to affluent societies being more stable and uses this to fully address the requirements of the question. Accurate evidence and examples are deployed to illustrate points made (AO1). There is clear and full analysis and evaluation of political information, arguments and explanations. There is effective comparison of political systems (AO2). Spelling, punctuation and grammar are of a consistently high standard. A cogent and coherent argument is constructed which displays clear communication and presentation of ideas. There is extensive use of appropriate political vocabulary and a reasoned conclusion is reached (AO3).

Level 5 ([13]-[15])

AO1: 8 marks; AO2: 15 marks; AO3: 7 marks

The candidate demonstrates precise, exhaustive and almost flawless knowledge and understanding of factors that may lead to affluent societies being more stable and deploys this to produce an exemplary answer to the question. The most relevant and accurate evidence and examples are deployed to illustrate points made extremely effectively (AO1). There is exceptionally thorough and clear analysis and evaluation of political information, arguments and explanations. There is highly effective comparison of political systems (AO2). Spelling, punctuation and grammar are excellent throughout. A thoroughly convincing and logical argument is constructed which displays highly effective communication and presentation of ideas. There is precise and wide-ranging use of appropriate political vocabulary and a clear and logical conclusion is reached (AO3). [15]

3 (a) Background

It is principally Elite theorists that argue that the concentration of political power is an inevitable feature of all political systems. They believe that democracy is an impossible dream and that all political systems ultimately involve some form of oligarchy. Marxist theorists share this view but only up to a point. Marxists believe that class-based societies, especially capitalism, involve the

Student Bounty.com concentration of power in the hands of the ruling class. But this is not inevitable. If society is fundamentally altered, as it would be in a socialist system, then power can be shared by all and democracy would exist. Pluralist theorists reject the Marxist and Elite Theory views of liberal democratic capitalist systems. While not perfect, such systems do involve a democratic diffusion of power that disproves the view that the concentration of power is inevitable. Weaker answers will display only a limited grasp of the theories and have limited concrete evidence. Stronger answers will display more detailed theoretical knowledge and offer a broad range of evidence. An answer that has no supporting evidence or examples can be awarded a maximum of Level 3.

An answer that fails to evaluate can achieve a maximum of Level 4.

Level 1 ([1]-[7])

AO1: 1 mark; AO2: 4 marks; AO3: 2 marks

The candidate demonstrates limited knowledge and understanding of the debate about the distribution of political power and makes little attempt to answer the question. The answer is ill-informed and/or has a high degree of irrelevant material. The response contains general statements and/or includes no evidence or examples (AO1). There is little analysis and evaluation of information, arguments and explanations. There is little recognition of basic similarities and differences between political systems (AO2). Spelling, punctuation and grammar contain significant errors. An argument or explanation, if present, is ill-informed and poorly constructed. The level of communication and use of political vocabulary are both limited (AO3).

Level 2 ([8]-[14])

AO1: 2 marks; AO2: 8 marks; AO3: 4 marks

The candidate demonstrates outline knowledge and understanding of the debate about the distribution of political power but there are major gaps in this knowledge and understanding, and only a limited attempt is made to answer the question. The response contains some relevant material but also significant irrelevant or general material. Some relevant evidence or examples are provided (AO1). There is limited analysis and simple evaluation of political information, arguments and explanations. There is some recognition of basic similarities and differences between political systems (AO2). The quality of spelling, punctuation and grammar is satisfactory. An argument or explanation is constructed although communication and structure tend to be narrative or descriptive. There is some use of appropriate political vocabulary (AO3).

Level 3 ([15]-[21])

AO1: 3 marks; AO2: 12 marks; AO3: 6 marks

The candidate demonstrates sound knowledge and understanding of the debate about the distribution of political power but there are some gaps in this knowledge and understanding. The response makes a reasonable attempt at answering the question and contains relevant material along with some more general material. Relevant evidence or examples are provided (AO1). There is sound analysis and evaluation of political information, arguments and explanations. There is a reasonable attempt at comparing political systems (AO2). The quality of spelling, punctuation and grammar is generally good. A structured argument is constructed, displaying effective

communication and presentation of ideas. A suitable conclusion is reached and there is good use of appropriate political vocabulary (AO3).

Level 4 ([22]-[28])

AO1: 4 marks; AO2: 16 marks; AO3: 8 marks

SHIIdenHounty.com The candidate demonstrates accurate, detailed and comprehensive knowledge and understanding of the debate about the distribution of political power and uses this to fully address the requirements of the question. Accurate evidence and examples are deployed to illustrate points made (AO1). There is clear and full analysis and evaluation of political information, arguments and explanations. There is effective comparison of political systems (AO2). Spelling, punctuation and grammar are of a consistently high standard. A cogent and coherent argument is constructed which displays clear communication and presentation of ideas. There is extensive use of appropriate political vocabulary and a reasoned conclusion is reached (AO3).

Level 5 ([29]–[35])

AO1: 5 marks; AO2: 19 marks; AO3: 11 marks

The candidate demonstrates precise, exhaustive and almost flawless knowledge and understanding of the debate about the distribution of political power and deploys this to produce an exemplary answer to the question. The most relevant and accurate evidence and examples are deployed to illustrate points made extremely effectively (AO1). There is exceptionally thorough and clear analysis and evaluation of political information, arguments and explanations. There is highly effective comparison of political systems (AO2). Spelling, punctuation and grammar are excellent throughout. A thoroughly convincing and logical argument is constructed which displays highly effective communication and presentation of ideas. There is precise and wide-ranging use of appropriate political vocabulary and a clear and logical conclusion is reached (AO3). [35]

(b) Background

It is widely held that coercive states tend not to have the longevity of states that are based upon democratic consent. This assumption derives from Rousseau's observation that to secure their position leaders need to convert "might" into "right" and "obedience" into "duty." The argument here is that might and obedience, characteristics of coercive regimes, tend to be a weak basis for power in the long term. Legitimacy and consent are far more sound bases for political power. There is certainly much evidence to support this view. However, there is also evidence of the longevity of regimes that are coercive. The Soviet Union, China and North Korea provide examples of exactly this. A state that rules with an "iron fist" can enjoy the support of its people precisely because it creates security and stability. This is the basis on which many military regimes come to power, not always without a degree of popular approval.

Weaker answers will display only a limited grasp of the bases of state power and have limited concrete evidence. Stronger answers will display more detailed knowledge and offer a broad range of evidence.

An answer that has no supporting evidence or examples can be awarded a maximum of Level 3.

An answer that fails to evaluate can achieve a maximum of Level 4.

Level 1 ([1]-[7])

AO1: 1 mark; AO2: 4 marks; AO3: 2 marks

StudentBounty.com The candidate demonstrates limited knowledge and understanding of the debate about the durability of political systems and makes little attempt to answer the question. The answer is ill-informed and/or has a high degree of irrelevant material. The response contains general statements and/or includes no evidence or examples (AO1). There is little analysis and evaluation of information, arguments and explanations. There is little recognition of basic similarities and differences between political systems (AO2). Spelling, punctuation and grammar contain significant errors. An argument or explanation, if present, is ill-informed and poorly constructed. The level of communication and use of political vocabulary are both limited (AO3).

Level 2 ([8]-[14])

AO1: 2 marks; AO2: 8 marks; AO3: 4 marks

The candidate demonstrates outline knowledge and understanding of the debate about the durability of political systems but there are major gaps in this knowledge and understanding, and only a limited attempt is made to answer the question. The response contains some relevant material but also significant irrelevant or general material. Some relevant evidence or examples are provided (AO1). There is limited analysis and simple evaluation of political information, arguments and explanations. There is some recognition of basic similarities and differences between political systems (AO2). The quality of spelling, punctuation and grammar is satisfactory. An argument or explanation is constructed although communication and structure tend to be narrative or descriptive. There is some use of appropriate political vocabulary (AO3).

Level 3 ([15]-[21])

AO1: 3 marks: AO2: 12 marks: AO3: 6 marks

The candidate demonstrates sound knowledge and understanding of the debate about the durability of political systems but there are some gaps in this knowledge and understanding. The response makes a reasonable attempt at answering the question and contains relevant material along with some more general material. Relevant evidence or examples are provided (AO1). There is sound analysis and evaluation of political information, arguments and explanations. There is a reasonable attempt at comparing political systems (AO2). The quality of spelling, punctuation and grammar is generally good. A structured argument is constructed, displaying effective communication and presentation of ideas. A suitable conclusion is reached and there is good use of appropriate political vocabulary (AO3).

Level 4 ([22]-[28])

AO1: 4 marks; AO2: 16 marks; AO3: 8 marks

The candidate demonstrates accurate, detailed and comprehensive knowledge and understanding of the debate about the durability of political systems, and uses this to fully address the requirements of the question. Accurate evidence and examples are deployed to illustrate points made (AO1). There is clear and full analysis and evaluation of political information. arguments and explanations. There is effective comparison of political systems (AO2). Spelling, punctuation and grammar are of a consistently high standard. A cogent and coherent argument is constructed which displays

Studenth ABLE S

clear communication and presentation of ideas. There is extensive use of appropriate political vocabulary and a reasoned conclusion is reached (AO3).

Level 5 ([29]-[35])

AO1: 5 marks; AO2: 19 marks; AO3: 11 marks

The candidate demonstrates precise, exhaustive and almost flawless knowledge and understanding of the debate about the about durability of political systems and deploys this to produce an exemplary answer to the question. The most relevant and accurate evidence and examples are deployed to illustrate points made extremely effectively (AO1). There is exceptionally thorough and clear analysis and evaluation of political information, arguments and explanations. There is highly effective comparison of political systems (AO2). Spelling, punctuation and grammar are excellent throughout. A thoroughly convincing and logical argument is constructed which displays highly effective communication and presentation of ideas. There is precise and wide-ranging use of appropriate political vocabulary and a clear and logical conclusion is reached (AO3). [35]

35

Option A

10

Background

SHIIdeniBounty.com The Source identifies a belief in the need for strong law and order to be a central principle of Conservatism. Candidates can also refer to the Conservative view of imperfect human nature; the value of custom and tradition; the need for a clear and respected social hierarchy; the importance of strong political leadership.

(AO1: 6 marks; AO2: 3 marks) [10]

2 **Background**

Critics of Conservatism would attack their emphasis upon the need for strong law and order. Liberals would argue that the application of this principle threatens individual liberty by investing the state with far too much power to regulate and control behaviour. Socialists would argue that the Conservative emphasis upon law and order is simply an attempt to legitimise the repression of the working class and to sustain a fundamentally unequal and unfair system. They would ask the question "who benefits" from strong law and order.

Level 1 ([1]-[3])

AO1: 1 mark; AO2: 1 mark; AO3: 1 mark

The candidate demonstrates limited knowledge and understanding of the criticisms of Conservatism and makes little attempt to answer the question. The answer is ill-informed and/or has a high degree of irrelevant material. The response contains general statements and/or includes no evidence or examples (AO1). There is little analysis and evaluation of information, arguments and explanations. There is little recognition of basic similarities and differences between political systems (AO2). Spelling, punctuation and grammar contain significant errors. An argument or explanation, if present, is ill-informed and poorly constructed. The level of communication and use of political vocabulary are both limited (AO3).

Level 2 ([4]-[6])

AO1: 2 marks; AO2: 2 marks; AO3: 2 marks

The candidate demonstrates outline knowledge and understanding of criticisms of Conservatism but there are major gaps in this knowledge and understanding, and only a limited attempt is made to answer the question. The response contains some relevant material but also significant irrelevant or general material. Some relevant evidence or examples are provided (AO1). There is limited analysis and simple evaluation of political information, arguments and explanations. There is some recognition of basic similarities and differences between political systems (AO2). The quality of spelling, punctuation and grammar is satisfactory. An argument or explanation is constructed although communication and structure tend to be narrative or descriptive. There is some use of appropriate political vocabulary (AO3).

Level 3 ([7]-[9])

AO1: 3 marks; AO2: 3 marks; AO3: 3 marks

The candidate demonstrates sound knowledge and understanding of criticisms of Conservatism but there are some gaps in this knowledge and understanding. The response makes a reasonable attempt at answering the question and contains relevant material along with some more general material. Relevant evidence or examples are provided (AO1). There is sound analysis and evaluation of political information, arguments and explanations. There is a reasonable attempt at comparing political systems (AO2). The quality of spelling, punctuation and

grammar is generally good. A structured argument is constructed, displaying effective communication and presentation of ideas. A suitable conclusion is reached and there is good use of appropriate political vocabulary (AO3).

Level 4 ([10]-[12])

AO1: 4 marks; AO2: 4 marks; AO3: 4 marks

StudentBounty.com The candidate demonstrates accurate, detailed and comprehensive knowledge and understanding of criticisms of Conservatism and uses this to fully address the requirements of the question. Accurate evidence and examples are deployed to illustrate points made (AO1). There is clear and full analysis and evaluation of political information, arguments and explanations. There is effective comparison of political systems (AO2). Spelling, punctuation and grammar are of a consistently high standard. A cogent and coherent argument is constructed which displays clear communication and presentation of ideas. There is extensive use of appropriate political vocabulary and a reasoned conclusion is reached (AO3).

Level 5 ([13]-[15])

AO1: 8 marks; AO2: 15 marks; AO3: 7 marks

The candidate demonstrates precise, exhaustive and almost flawless knowledge and understanding of criticisms of Conservatism and deploys this to produce an exemplary answer to the question. The most relevant and accurate evidence and examples are deployed to illustrate points made extremely effectively (AO1). There is exceptionally thorough and clear analysis and evaluation of political information, arguments and explanations. There is highly effective comparison of political systems (AO2). Spelling, punctuation and grammar are excellent throughout. A thoroughly convincing and logical argument is constructed which displays highly effective communication and presentation of ideas. There is precise and wide-ranging use of appropriate political vocabulary and a clear and logical conclusion is reached (AO3). [15]

3 (a) Background

In On Liberty, Mill warns against the "tyranny of the majority" that he feels will emerge with popular sovereignty. This will be as grave a threat to individual liberty as any autocratic regime. Mill's "Harm Principle" is his proposal for avoiding this tyranny and for creating the circumstances in which progress can occur. Mill believes that only in a free society can individual and social progress occur. Individual progress happens when individuals develop through making their own decisions, thus enhancing their own faculties. Societies progress when individuality flourishes because this allows for received wisdom and dogma to be challenged. This enables societies to move forward. Conservative critics of Mill argue that his optimism about individual and social progress is unfounded. Human beings do not have the capacity for rational thought and behaviour that Mill suggests. To give them the freedom he proposes can only result in disaster. Socialist critics would regard his proposals for progress as failing to tackle the fundamental problem facing the working class: poverty and exploitation. Mill, they argue, is concerned only with the interests of his own social class. Weaker answers will display only a limited grasp of Mill's ideas and those of his critics. Stronger answers will display more detailed knowledge of those ideas and criticisms.

Level 1 ([1]-[7])

AO1: 1 mark; AO2: 4 marks; AO3: 2 marks

Student Bounty.com The candidate demonstrates limited knowledge and understanding of Mill's ideas on freedom and progress, and makes little attempt to answer the question. The answer is ill-informed and/or has a high degree of irrelevant material. The response contains general statements and/or includes no evidence or examples (AO1). There is little analysis and evaluation of information, arguments and explanations. There is little recognition of basic similarities and differences between political systems (AO2). Spelling, punctuation and grammar contain significant errors. An argument or explanation, if present, is ill-informed and poorly constructed. The level of communication and use of political vocabulary are both limited (AO3).

Level 2 ([8]-[14])

AO1: 2 marks; AO2: 8 marks; AO3: 4 marks

The candidate demonstrates outline knowledge and understanding of Mill's ideas on freedom and progress, but there are major gaps in this knowledge and understanding, and only a limited attempt is made to answer the question. The response contains some relevant material but also significant irrelevant or general material. Some relevant evidence or examples are provided (AO1). There is limited analysis and simple evaluation of political information, arguments and explanations. There is some recognition of basic similarities and differences between political systems (AO2). The quality of spelling, punctuation and grammar is satisfactory. An argument or explanation is constructed although communication and structure tend to be narrative or descriptive. There is some use of appropriate political vocabulary (AO3).

Level 3 ([15]-[21])

AO1: 3 marks; AO2: 12 marks; AO3: 6 marks

The candidate demonstrates sound knowledge and understanding of Mill's ideas on freedom and progress, but there are some gaps in this knowledge and understanding. The response makes a reasonable attempt at answering the question and contains relevant material along with some more general material. Relevant evidence or examples are provided (AO1). There is sound analysis and evaluation of political information, arguments and explanations. There is a reasonable attempt at comparing political systems (AO2). The quality of spelling, punctuation and grammar is generally good. A structured argument is constructed, displaying effective communication and presentation of ideas. A suitable conclusion is reached and there is good use of appropriate political vocabulary (AO3).

Level 4 ([22]-[28])

AO1: 4 marks; AO2: 16 marks; AO3: 8 marks

The candidate demonstrates accurate, detailed and comprehensive knowledge and understanding of Mill's ideas on freedom and progress, and uses this to fully address the requirements of the question. Accurate evidence and examples are deployed to illustrate points made (AO1). There is clear and full analysis and evaluation of political information, arguments and explanations. There is effective comparison of political systems (AO2). Spelling, punctuation and grammar are of a consistently high standard. A cogent and coherent argument is constructed which displays clear communication and presentation of ideas. There is extensive use of appropriate political vocabulary and a reasoned conclusion is reached (AO3).

35

Level 5 ([29]-[35])

AO1: 5 marks; AO2: 19 marks; AO3: 11 marks

Student Bounty.com The candidate demonstrates precise, exhaustive and almost flawless knowledge and understanding of Mill's ideas on freedom and progress, and deploys this to produce an exemplary answer to the question. The most relevant and accurate evidence and examples are deployed to illustrate points made extremely effectively (AO1). There is exceptionally thorough and clear analysis and evaluation of political information, arguments and explanations. There is highly effective comparison of political systems (AO2). Spelling, punctuation and grammar are excellent throughout. A thoroughly convincing and logical argument is constructed which displays highly effective communication and presentation of ideas. There is precise and wide-ranging use of appropriate political vocabulary and a clear and logical conclusion is reached (AO3). [35]

(b) Background

Central to the criticism of capitalism advanced in the Manifesto is the argument that it is an unequal, unfair and exploitive system. The Proletariat, the vast majority of the population, were ruthlessly exploited and abused by the Ruling Class. The logic and dynamics of capitalism were such that this exploitation and the misery of the Proletariat would become ever more acute. Working class standards of living would be driven down and down and it was this that would eventually provoke the Proletariat into rebellion against the capitalist system. Marx and Engels found ample justification for this analysis in their lifetimes and their supporters remained true to this view of capitalism. Critics, including those within the socialist tradition, argued that this analysis of capitalism was both outdated and wrong. The capitalism of the 19th century had been replaced with a very different form of social democratic, welfare capitalism. The result was that inequality and unfairness steadily decreased during the 20th century, as did the prospect of socialist revolution. Weaker answers will display only a limited grasp of the bases of the arguments of the Communist Manifesto and have limited concrete evidence. Stronger answers will display more detailed knowledge and offer a broad range of evidence.

Level 1 ([1]-[7])

AO1: 1 mark; AO2: 4 marks; AO3: 2 marks

The candidate demonstrates limited knowledge and understanding of the analysis of capitalism put forward in the Communist Manifesto and makes little attempt to answer the question. The answer is ill-informed and/or has a high degree of irrelevant material. The response contains general statements and/or includes no evidence or examples (AO1). There is little analysis and evaluation of information, arguments and explanations. There is little recognition of basic similarities and differences between political systems (AO2). Spelling, punctuation and grammar contain significant errors. An argument or explanation, if present, is ill-informed and poorly constructed. The level of communication and use of political vocabulary are both limited. (AO3).

Level 2 ([8]-[14])

AO1: 2 marks; AO2: 8 marks; AO3: 4 marks

Student Bounty.com The candidate demonstrates outline knowledge and understanding of the analysis of capitalism put forward in the Communist Manifesto but there are major gaps in this knowledge and understanding, and only a limited attempt is made to answer the question. The response contains some relevant material but also significant irrelevant or general material. Some relevant evidence or examples are provided (AO1). There is limited analysis and simple evaluation of political information, arguments and explanations. There is some recognition of basic similarities and differences between political systems (AO2). The quality of spelling, punctuation and grammar is satisfactory. An argument or explanation is constructed although communication and structure tend to be narrative or descriptive. There is some use of appropriate political vocabulary (AO3).

Level 3 ([15]-[21])

AO1: 3 marks; AO2: 12 marks; AO3: 6 marks

The candidate demonstrates sound knowledge and understanding of the analysis of capitalism put forward in the Communist Manifesto but there are some gaps in this knowledge and understanding. The response makes a reasonable attempt at answering the question and contains relevant material along with some more general material. Relevant evidence or examples are provided (AO1). There is sound analysis and evaluation of political information, arguments and explanations. There is a reasonable attempt at comparing political systems (AO2). The quality of spelling, punctuation and grammar is generally good. A structured argument is constructed, displaying effective communication and presentation of ideas. A suitable conclusion is reached and there is good use of appropriate political vocabulary (AO3).

Level 4 ([22]-[28])

AO1: 4 marks: AO2: 16 marks: AO3: 8 marks

The candidate demonstrates accurate, detailed and comprehensive knowledge and understanding of the analysis of capitalism put forward in the Communist Manifesto, and uses this to fully address the requirements of the question. Accurate evidence and examples are deployed to illustrate points made (AO1). There is clear and full analysis and evaluation of political information, arguments and explanations. There is effective comparison of political systems (AO2). Spelling, punctuation and grammar are of a consistently high standard. A cogent and coherent argument is constructed which displays clear communication and presentation of ideas. There is extensive use of appropriate political vocabulary and a reasoned conclusion is reached (AO3).

Level 5 ([29]-[35])

AO1: 5 marks; AO2: 19 marks; AO3: 11 marks

The candidate demonstrates precise, exhaustive and almost flawless knowledge and understanding of the analysis of capitalism put forward in the Communist Manifesto, and deploys this to produce an exemplary answer to the question. The most relevant and accurate evidence and examples are deployed to illustrate points made extremely effectively (AO1). There is exceptionally thorough and clear analysis and evaluation of political information, arguments and explanations. There is highly effective comparison of political systems (AO2). Spelling, punctuation and grammar are excellent throughout. A thoroughly convincing and logical argument is

Student Bounty.com

constructed which displays highly effective communication and presentation of ideas. There is precise and wide-ranging use of appropriate political vocabulary and a clear and logical conclusion is reached (AO3).

Option A

Total

SHILDENT BOUNTS! COM